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MEMORANDUM
To: Garden City Planning Commission & Board of Appeals

From: Jonathan Trego- Zoning Administrator   

Date: June 10th 2025

Re: PC-6-25-1126 Zoning Text Amendment  

Application Type Text Amendment 
Case Number PC-6-25-1126
Applicant City of Garden City
Name of Project Zoning Text Amendment 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Project Description:  The applicant is requesting approval for a proposed text amendment to 
various sections of the zoning code (Chapter 90.)   

Additional Background: This modification to the Zoning Code focuses on allowing elected officials 
(City Council) to have decision making authority on more items including designating “P” districts, 
development plan approval, and outdoor advertising approval.  Please see the full proposed 
ordinance in the agenda packet.       

FINDINGS 

It is beneficial for City Council to have the approval authority on Planning Commission items.  These 
amendments would allow City Council to have authority on Planning Commission matters so that 
elected officials have the final say which is viewed as a legal safeguard.  
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ACTIONS 

The Planning Commission/ Board of Appeals shall take one of the following formal actions:

i. Recommend approval of the text amendment as presented
ii. Recommend approve of the text amendment with modifications
iii. Defer action
iv. Recommend denial of the text amendment as presented.

RECOMMENDATION 

Approval

RECOMMENDED MOTION 

I move for PC-6-25-1126 to be recommended for approval to City Council. 
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